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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1580
June 4 ? ] 986 HOBBS, NEW MEXICG 88240

(5051 333-6161

Burk Royalty Company
800 011 and Gas Building
Wichita Falls, TX 76307

Subject: Neal #2-G
Sec. 35, T20S, R34F

Gentlemen:

Thanks, for touching base with me about the need for additional
repair work or plugging of the above-referenced well after
my March 31, 1986, Jetter concerning this.

However, I feel you have had ample time to evaluate the well

and decide what course of action you plan to pursue. Please
have some one from your firm call or come by and discuss with
me your discision and work out a time to commence the work.

[ feel further delay is unwarranted.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATIQN DIVISION
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Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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